PAGE EIGHT

THE VOICE

RING AROUND THE ROSES



Mrs. Ella Cain of Maxton (near car in the background) smiles with them as she directs third-grade children at play, but they all pause for the cameraman. In the center with white shoes and back turned is Annie Gillis. Reading right are: Barbara Baird, Augusta Roberson, Dovie Opal Houston, Elois Usher, Betty K. Douglass, Helen Murphy, Betty Wright, Betty McDonald, Ellen Murphy and Malcolm Paige. The little Miss outside the ring is Gwendolyn Settle.

DEAN'S LIST: WINTER QUARTER, 1949

FRESHMEN: Arthur N. Andrews, Newark, N. J.; Alice M. Boone, Garysburg; Edith P. Clark, Fayetteville; Biddie Davis, Henaerson; Bessie R. Johnson, Morven; Kuth V. McNair, Fayetteville; Myrtle Quick, Gibson.

SOPHOMORES: Rita S. Hull, Rock Mount; Catherine Jones, Millsboro, Va.; Ernestine LaGrande, Koanoke, Va.; Alvina A. Mc-Intyre, Wilmington; Bessie R. Pridgeon, Goldsboro; Annie M. Witherspoon, Lancaster, S. C.

JUNIORS: Resa M. Andrews, Council; Willis M. Atkins, Lillington; Gladys T. Bland, Sanford; Mary A. Burgess, New York; Ellaree Cunningham, Cramerton; Harold L. Cushenberry, Grindstone, Pa.; Lottie Munn, Lumbreton; June McCown, South Boston, Va.; Gaither Perkins, New Rochelle, N. Y.; R. Virginia McMillan, Supply, N. C.; Herbert Spruill, Elmsford, N. Y.

SENIORS	RS
---------	----

SENIORS	
JAMES BATTLE	Rocky Mount
JAMES BURCH	Larchmont, N. Y.
JONES H. DEBNAM	Wendell
VIVIAN M. DIGGS	Sanford
WILLIAM B. HILL	Fayetteville
RUTHELL R. HOOKER	Sanford
MINNIE L. JARMAN	Mt. Olive
JOSEPHINE MANN	Whitakers
MARGAREE MARRIOTT	Wendell
LOUISE MAXWELL	Charleston, S. C.
CHARLES MUMFORD	Clarkton
MARGARET PATTERSON	Fayetteville
WILLIE B. RIDDICK	Portsmouth, Va.
ROBERT SIMMONS	New Rochelle, N. Y.
QUEEN L. WEAVER	Mount Gilead
ARTELYA WHITLEY	
ADDIE M. WILLIAMS	
VIRGINIA A. WIMBISH	Clarksville, Va.

FAYETTEVILLE

Fayetteville, City," was the first town in the United States to be named for the Chamber of Commerce, the Police Marquis de LaFavette. The village was first called Campbellton, Members of the Newbold Patrol then Cross Creek, but in 1783 the Squad are John Griffin, Captain; name was changed to Fayetteville Robert Minter, Lieutenant: Anin honor of the French General. thony Evans, James McLean, Bob-In 1784 Moore County was formed by Ray, Wilmer Drake, Pinkston from Cumberland. During 1855 a Clark, Connie David McNeil, Allen portion of Cumberland was taken Leach, Odell Davis, Lacy Evans, off, forming Harnett County. Hoke and Alvin Taylor. County was also formed from a part of Cumberland. The north-eastern part of the county was sented a victory movie to the added to Harnett after 1900. On schools. One group of parents, un-June 20, 1775, only a month after der the leadership of Mr. John H. the Mecklenburg Declaration of Graham, bought and made sur-Independence, a patriotic associa- plices for the middle-8 grade tion here drafted and signed the chorus. This chorus of thirty-five now-famous Liberty Point Re- voices rendered music for the solves.

In 1838 the United States Arsenal was built on Haymount, the grounds occupying forty acres. At the beginning of the War Between the States the Arsenal was captured by the Confederates, and here small arms were manufactured. It was completely destroyed by Sherman in March, 1865. One of the two markers there is built with some of the old foundation stones.

Fayetteville has the distinction of having two Confederate monuments. The one in Cross Creek South. The Monument on the site Cemetery, erected December 30, of the old courthouse on James

ACTIVITIES AT NEWBOLD

At a recent chapel program, grades 6-1 and 5-2 presented a pageant entitled, "The American Spirit in Song." The pageant was given to climax the celebration of historical events which occur in February. Misses T. M. Callender and L. S. Summerville are teachers of grades 6-1 and 5-2 respectively.

During the February meeting of the P. T. A., Dr. W. S. Maize of the college faculty was guest speaker, and used as the title of his address, "The Progress Made by Negroes." Music for the occasion was given by the school's Glee Club. Mr. B. F. Ferguson, president of State P. T. A., made remarks, and Mr. J. A. McNeil, local president, presided at the meeting.

Newbold is now making ready for its annual art exhibit, to be held in April. Mrs. H. T. Chick of the College Art Department is serving as consultant for the prolect. Mention must be made also of the newly-organized teen-age boy's club of which Messrs Orlando F. Hudson and W. H. Jenkins are advisors. The officers include James Grey, president, Walter Graham, Secretary, John Bethune, assistant secretary and Weldon Graham, treasurer. The School Safety Patrol Squad, recently organized by Lieutenant C. "The Friendly J. McBennett of the local police force, sponsored by the Junior Department and the Lions Club.

At its March meeting the Parmeeting. Another group, led by William Carver, presented the school with a portable electric victrola for music appreciation.

SEA CALM

How still. How strangely still The water is today. It is not good For water To be so still that way.

-Hughes

lina, and one of the first in the 1868, was the first in North Caro- Square was unveiled May 10, 1902.